

encompte

press

tribune newyork

H

27223 proosenfeld coup one saigon vietnam appears to be bracked
for second installmentve quiet slowmotion coup detat in which
prime minister tran van huong would fall from power soon dash possibly
within days stoppara moredeepe

note ajoutess:

note rayes:

Beverly Deepes
beverly deepe carte no. 217

encompte

press

tribune newyork

27224 prorosensfeld coup two reliable political sources predict
the sixtythree yearold prime minister would be toppled by the two
twentyman armed forces council headed by a vietnamese commander in chief
ltgen nguyen khanh although khanh himself might play aye behind the scenes
role stoppara moredeepe

note ajoutee: *l*

note rayee: *l*

Beverly Deep
beverly deepe carte no. 217

encompte

press

tribune newyork

07225 ~~proposed~~ ~~proposed~~ coup the three the major move against
huong dash openly predicted for this weekend undash would be considered
eye peaceful coup because first it would usher in the ~~predominance~~ of the
military regime as a supergovernment directing the futureve vietnam stop
etsecond because it would mark eye vague phasing between vietnams
~~provision~~ provisional government ~~etaye~~ more ~~permanent~~ the more permanent
mechanisms for initiating eye permanent constitution etaye permanent
formve government in which military would hold key positionsve power stoppara
moredeeps

mots ajoutes: 2

mots rayes: 7

beverly deepe - arte no. 217

encompte

press

tribune newyork

07225 prorosensfeld coup four within aye matterve weeks dash possibly
early in the spring undash vietnams new government would be modeled
after frances fifth current fifth republic etthe chare charles deguall
deau degaulle of the cout country would be ltgen nguyen khanh who would
be legally etofficially elected by membersve aye onehundred twentymen
national congress stop likely candidate for the post of prime minister
dash the georges pompidou of vietnam undash is considered to be doctor
phan huy ~~sat~~ quat repeat phan huy quat comma aye dapper greyhaired
exforeign minister under khanh ~~an~~ last year stoppara moredeepe

mots ajoutes: /

mots rayes: >


beverly deepe carte no. 217

Benjamin
Date 217.
3
Page 18

encompte

press

tribune newyork

07230 prorosenfeld coup five the first phase vietnam quiet coup
was initiated december twenty when military armed forces council
legal basis government
overthrew the high national council comma which was provision
provisio provisional legislative body etdrafterve fix proviona
provisio provisional constitution etwas responsible for decreeing
establishing national congress which would draft permanent constitution
then two other componentsve government prime minister etchiefve state
were untouched etfer following weeks americans military etgovernment
negotiated without much success on getting military to
return solely to military affairs without political influence on
government stoppara

the second phase the coup dash expec predicted to be soon undash
would topple huong from prime ministry but would probably leave operative
mister phan khao sun acting as chiefve state in order to avoid
legal cumbersome leg cumbersome legal problemsve recognition by other
countries etto maintain eye semblanceve legal continuity for the
legalityve the upcoming khanh government etmilitary supremacy stoppara

relib reliable sources predict that huong would give way to
eye an interim caretaker government mix headed by eye civilian
which would pave the way for the legal returnve strong
centralized government in which military men retain the key posts stoppara
moredeape

encompte

press

tribune newyork

07231 proosenfeld coup six purposive complicated intricate
etime consuming procedure appears to be to give the upcoming
~~substantive~~ ascensicave khang to power the proper legitimacy to his
regime dash if not to win popular support at least to avoid
having public opposition coming primarily from political
buddhist priests of their masses which toppled him from prime ministers
office after ~~infamous~~ he bashed through his infamous strongman
constitution in august stoppara moredeepe

note ajoutés:

note rayes:


beverly deepe ca rte no. 217

encompte

press

tribune newyork

07232 procecentfold coup seven currently the two most powerful
political forces in the country dash the anticommunist armed forces
and the ~~prosta~~ ^{proneutralist} buddhist institute undash are poised
~~to~~ ^{to} ~~attack~~ ^{attack} against eye common target dash prime minister tran van huong stop
the buddhist politice politice priests etprobuddhist students in saigon
~~and old imperial capitalve~~ ^{in Hue} ~~huc~~ have been openly atte attacking
huong government otin hue students have held hunger strikes and ce
~~produce~~ ^{produced} citywide general strikove shopkeepers etcentral market
stop sweekend in saigon buddhist institute ha prepared to hold
mass rallies etpossibly street demonstrations stoppara moredeope

note ajcutes: 7

note rayes: 7

beverly deepe carte no. 217

encompte

press

tribune newyork

px 07234 prorsenfeld coup eight but if armed forces ~~steip~~ ^{10:15} stepin
weekend to topple huong ~~comms~~ ^{10:15} it will steal ~~the~~ from the buddhist
political priests ~~they~~ target they are attacking ethopefully will
ally the buddhist masses etother population groups with the upci
upcoming military regime stop the gamble for khanh in the future
is that this manuvering dash if it does notrptnot force the buddhists to
support him will at least force them to ~~not~~ ^{refrain} refrain from
opposing him enough to overthrow him later enditdeepe

mots ajoutes: 2

mots rayes: 7


beverly deepe arte no. 217

encompte

press

tribune newyork

07220 prorosenfeld filing speculative coup story which is very impo
important ethope you can run it immediately stop norptno cheaper to
file through paris deepe

note ajoutee: 1

note rayee: 2


beverly deepe carte no. 217